UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05791961 Date: 12/31/2015

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 3:42 PM
To: H '

Subject: RE: Update on injured FSO

nice

RELEASE IN PART B6

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
- Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 3:42 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Re: Update on injured FSO

Finally spoke to him this afternoon\

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 09:44 PM

To: H
Subject: Fw: Update on injured FSO

From: Randolph, Lawrence M
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 09:09 PM

To: Macmanus, Joseph E (S); Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants

Subject: FW: Update on injured FSO

FYI- This is the FSO who was injured in Afghanistan.

From: Veprek, Andrew M
Subject: Update on injured FSO

Colleagues,

Sincerely,

Andrew Veprek

Andrew M. Veprek

Senior Watch Officer

U.S. Department of State Operations Center
veprekam@state.gov; 202-647-1512
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